Pelham

THE CORPORATION OF THE
T OWN OF PELHAM

BY-LAW NO. 1148 (1987)
Being a by-law to amend By-law #57 (1970), a

by-law to regulate the discharge of firearms
within the limits of the Town of Pelham.

WHEREAS the Council of the Corporation of the Town of

deems it necessary and advisable to amend By-law #57

(1970), as amended;

NOW THEREFORE THE COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF THE

TOWN OF PELHAM ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

(1)

THAT Section 1 of By-law #57 (1970) is hereby amended
by deleting the metes and bounds description of Area #3 in its

entirety and adding the following in its place:

"(l) Commencing at the intersection of the
centre line of Memorial Drive and the centre
line of Balfour Street;

THENCE Easterly along the centre line of
Memorial Drive to its intersection with the

centre line of Cream Street;

THENCE Southerly along the centre line of

Cream Street to a point 500 feet north of
Canboro Road;

THENCE North-easterly along a line parallel
to and 500 feet north of Canboro Road to a
point in the easterly limit of Lot 4 in the

8th. Concession;

THENCE South along the said east limit of Lot
4 to a point 500 feet south of Canboro Road;

THENCE South-westerly along a line parallel
to and 500 feet south of Canboro Road to its

intersection with the centre line of Balfour
Street;

THENCE North along the centre line of Balfour
Street to the place of beginning."

con't.....




(2)
deleted
place:

THAT Section 4 of By-law #57 (1970), as amended, be

in its entirety and the following substituted in its

"(4) That the discharge of any firearm within
the distance of One Thousand Feet (1,000') from
any building used for raising of poultry for
commercial purposes and within the distance of
Five Hundred Feet (500') from any other type

of building is prohibited."

READ A FIRST, SECOND AND THIRD TIME
AND FINALLY PASSED BY COUNCIL THIS
17th. DAY OF AUGUST, 1987 A.D.
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